Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 6th February 2020, 7pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

2020:02-00 Those Present

Cllr A Jackson Chair; Cllrs: C Jackson, Buck, Hickman, Fowler, Rogers, Schofield, Watson, Longster Carol Barker, Clerk.

2020:02-01 Apologies

Cllrs Wilson and Bailey sent apologies, proposed to accept Cllr C Jackson, seconded Cllr Schofield.

2020:02-02 Declarations of interest

None.

202:02-03 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Minutes for January meeting accepted as a true record, proposed Cllr Fowler seconded Cllr Hickman.

2020:02-04 Matters Arising

Badger Hounds pavement bollards - Clerk awaiting revised cost from NYCC Highways.

Staithes Bus Shelter roof drains - Quote received.

Staithes Play Area - Seat base repair - Quotes received - Decision made to accept cheapest quote that included both this repair and the bus shelter roof drains modification.

Runswick Lane, H'well: street lights - new ones installed but still problems with two of the 6 - Clerk to inform NYCC.

Missing Headstone - Thorough search of the Cemetery has failed to locate the headstone - Clerk in contact with family to find a way forward.

Hinderwell Clock - Pointers were returned on 6 January and clock now working again.

Play Area Repairs - Awaiting cost of repairs from SBC

Office Computers have been updated to Windows 10.

Overnight Lighting Pond Farm - achieved assurance that lights will return to staying on all night.

Overnight Lighting Hinderwell Industrial Estate - NYCC not willing to return to all night lighting - it is up to the owners of the estate to provide security lighting.

Cemetery - Spoil heap has been has been removed. Further minor work to base of skip compound required.

2020:02-05 NY Police Report

PC Matthew Rogers was in attendance. Report read out and discussion followed on lots of issues

2020:02-06 Reports from Borough and County Councillors

Cllr Watson reported on security cameras to be installed at Dalehouse and Scaling, funded by Cllr Chance's locality budget.

SBC to pay for all public toilets to be refurbished.

Staithes beach clean up has been delayed once more by SBC.

2020:02-07 Planning Matters

NYM/2020/0011/CU- Victoria House, High St, Staithes - First floor to Cafe - No objections.

NYM/2020/0047/FL - Cobbles Cafe, Staithes - Extend opening hours to 9pm to sell pitzas etc -

Support: Beneficial to tourism and will reduce number of delivery vans entering the village

NYM/2019/0826/FL - Seaton Hall Farm, Staithes - Change of Use of agricultural land to form arboretum, vehicle access, parking and erection of reception lodge etc - Object on change of use of agricultural land to development land.

NYM/2019/0809/FL - Holme Farm, Hinderwell - conversion of redundant barn to local occupancy dwelling and siting of temporary caravan during construction. - No objections.

2020:02-08 Finance - Authorisation of Payments

Payments to the value of £4927.65 were authorised. Proposed Cllr Fowler, seconded Cllr Rogers. Clerk to attend training day on "Management of Memorials" at Wetherby run by ICCM. Section 137 Grant Application: £150 awarded for VE Day celebration tea at Methodist Chapel on 8th May 2020.

2020:02-09 Barrass Sub Committee

Clerk reported that good progress was being made. A valuation of the site has been donated by Richardson and Smith, which is needed for the Land Registry application.

2020:02-10 Tour de Yorkshire Thursday 30th April 2020

The cyclists will travel through Runswick, Hinderwell and Staithes . Worries that cars may park on the wildflower verges - Clerk to seek temporary fencing for area south of Staithes Co-op. Clerk to ask Cllr Chance for information as to what support is available. Clerk to contact other villages who have hosted the Tour in previous years to ask about sourcing suitable bunting.

2020:02-11 VE Day Friday 8th May 2020

Very poor turn out at Hinderwell Village Hall meeting. Staithes not yet confirmed what they will be doing.

2020:02-12 Councillor Vacancy for Hinderwell Ward

Clerk to advertise the vacancy on the website and in Parish Notice Boards.

2020:02-13 Correspondence

None.

2020:02-14 Parish Maintenance

Coronation Avenue, H'well - still no repairs to pavement by NYCC.

Hildewell Sign - Clerk has asked SBC to repair it.

Runswick - fence with protruding bolt close to Cliffemount - Clerk to report.

Staithes harbourside railings - Clerk to ask SBC to paint them as promised.

Memorial Seat, Staithes - Memorial Seat has had an unauthorised plaque added - Clerk to organise removal of extra plaque.

Cllr Fowler to ask Wayne the SBC Caretaker to removed the unsightly flowers left at benches in Staithes.

Hinderwell Old Rectory - Tree branches which overhang the footpath had been removed quickly when owners were notified.

West End Bank/ A174 junction - holes in road surface close to dotted lines.

2020:02-15 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 8.30pm

Date of Next Meeting: Thursday 5th March 2020, 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 06.02.2020 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: